CORRESPONDENCE
6/27/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 05196-2019

Nickalus Holmes

From: Nickalus Holmes on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 10:17 AM

To: 'Pat Pottle'

Subject: RE: Dkt. 20190131-EI

Good Morning Ms. Pat

Per your request below, we have added Ausley/Beasley, Whalen and Means and TECO/Brown to the mailing list as
interested persons in Docket 20190131-EU.

If you have any changes or wish to have this information removed, please forward them to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. If you
have any questions, please call our office at (850) 413-6770.

Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6760

From: Pat Pottle [mailto:ppottle@ausley.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 10:54 AM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Dkt. 20190131-El

Would you please add the following as parties in the above docket.

For Tampa Electric Company
Ms. Paula Brown

Regulatory Affairs

P.0.Box 111

Tampa, FL 22601-0111

(813) 228-1444

(813) 228-1770
regdept@tecoenergy.co

For Ausley McMullen
James D. Beasley

J. Jeffry Wahlen
Michael N. Means
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee FL 32302
(850) 224-9115

(850) 222-7960
jbeasley@ausley.com




jwahlen@ausley.com
mmeans@ausley.com
Represents: Tampa Electric Company

Thank you for your attention in connection with this matter.

Pat Pottle

Legal Assistant to James 1. Beasley

AUSLEY| McMULLEN
123 §. Calhoun Street | Tallahassee, FL 32301

Dikecr: (850) 425-5486 | Fax: (850) 222-7560

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may constitute a confidential attorneyv-client communication. It is not intended for
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email and
all attachments from vour system and notify the sender by reply email so that our address record can be corrected, Thank vou,





